
                                                                                                                                                   

            
Office of the Town Clerk 

Diane M. Wilhelm   
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Registrar of Vital Statistics   Records Management Officer         Marriage Officer 
   
TO: Supervisor Walter, Councilpersons Dunleavy, Wooten, Giglio, Hubbard, George 

Woodson, Annemarie Prudenti 
 
FROM: Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk 
 
DATE: December 6, 2017 
 
RE: Open Bid Report for One (1) 2017 or 2018 New or Used Tractor with Cab and 

Loader   
 
 
2 bids were received and opened on December 6, 2017 at 2:00pm: 
See attached. 
 
 
Malvese Equipment Co., Inc.   $29,652.00 
1 Henrietta Street 
Hicksville NY  11801 
516 681-7600 
ocooley@malveseequipment.com 
 
 
 
Farm-Rite Inc.     $41,854.53  
3853 Middle Country Road 
Calverton NY  11933 
631 284-3127 
sfreeman@farm-rite.com 
 
 






















